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NAGS-HALL-FARM, a farm in the parish of Tan-
Bridge, 1 mUe E. from Godstone-green, on the road to
Limpsfield.

NALDERS-WOOD, a handsome house, near Stumble-
hole-common, in the parish of Leigh, 4 miles S.W. from
Reigate.

NALDERS-WOOD-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Leigh, 4 miles S.W. from Reigate.

NASHES-FARM, an extensive farm in the parish of
Godstone.

NEELS-FARM', a farm iu the parish of Home, 9 miles
S. E. from Reigate.

NELSON-HOUSE, situated in the pleasant village of
Wimbledon, 9 miles S.W. from London-bridge; an ex-
tensive ancient mansion (said to be the most ancient
erection existing- in that parish) ; the property of .- .....
Lancaster, Esq.; now a respectable academy for gentle-
men, by Mr. Isaac Hillier.

NETHERN-COURT-LODGE, an extensive farm in the
parish of Woldingham, 7 miles S. from Croydon.

NETLEY-PLACE, situated m the parish of Shere, on
the north side of the road from Guildford to Dorking-,
5i miles E. from Guildford, and 6i W. from Dorking,
on a commanding eminence on the north side of a beau-
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tiful valley, in which are Albury and Albury-park; a
spacious and elegant mansion, with a park and extensive
plantations, very conspicuous and highly ornamental to
the picturesque neighbourhood which they are situated
in, and form part of. The seat of Edmund Shallet
Lomax, Esq.

NEW-BARN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Mitcham,
on the north-east side of M'itcham-common, 2j miles
N.W. from Croydon.

NEW-BARNS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Lingfield,
near Starborough-castle, on the borders of Kent.

NEW-BARNS-FARM, a farm iu the parish of Merton,
3 miles E. from Kingston.

NEWBORN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Albury,
near Albury-down, 3^ miles E. from Guildford.

NEW-CHAPEL-FARM, an extensive farm in the south-
erly part of the parish of Godstone, 4 miles N. from
East-Grinsted.

NEWDIGATE, a parish in the hundred of Copthorne,
5 miles S. from Dorking, and 28 S.S.W. from London.
Containing, by the census of 1801, 63 houses, and 445
inhabitants; by the census of 1811, 447; and of 1821.
579 inhabitants. In the eastern part of the parish is a
medicinal spring. The living is a rectory; value, 6l.
18s. 4rf.; in the patronage of the King; incumbent, the

. Rev. Henry John Ridley. This parish is situate on the
southerly border of the county, adjoining to Sussex,
being part of the wealds of Surrey; the parish is wholly
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agricultural: a clayey soil, very hard in dry seasons ; Eittd
.! Bere are extensive woodlands for fuel, &c.

NEW-HOUSE, a farm in the parish of Horley, 4 miles
S. S. E. from Reigate.

NEWINGTON, a parish iu the hundred of Brixton, com-
monly called Newington-Butts, 1 mile from London;
joined to the Borough of Southwark by a row of houses
called Ne-wington-causeway. Containing, by the census
of 1801, 2865 houses, and 14,847 inhabitants, viz. 6450
males, and 8397 females, of whom 1Q65 were employed
in trade; including the populous hamlet of Walworth :
and containing- in 1811, 23,853; and in 1821, 33,047
inhabitants; herein also including the hamlet of Walworth..
It extends about a mile in length from Southwark to
Kennington-common; towards-which are many well-built
houses, the residences of opulent merchants and trades-
men in the metropolis. Although the church has been
enlarged of late years, it is by far too small for its pre-
sent population; and is inconveniently situated, the chan-
eel projecting into the narrowest part of the road. Near
it are some very handsome and commodious almshouses,
belonging to the Fishmongers' Company, -with a chapel
annexed. The Company of Drapers have also alms-
houses here. The name of the place is supposed to have
been derived from the practice of shooting at butts, as
practised here in the reign of Henry VIII. The living
is a rectory; value, l6Z.; m the patronage of the Bishop
of Worcester; incumbent. Rev. A. C. Onslow.

^
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NEW-INN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Worplesdoa,
2 miles N. E. from Guildford.
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NEWLAND-FARM, a farm in the parish of St. Martha,
adjoining to Merrow-downs, 2j miles E. from Guildford.

NEW-PARK-FABM, a farm in the parish of Cranley,
8^ miles S.E. from Cranley.

NEW-PLACE, a farm, rather extensive, situate in the
parish of Lingfield, uear the church, 5 miles S. from
East-Grinsted.

NEW-POND-FARM, a farm in the parish of Reigate,
12 miles S. S. E. from the town; near Earlswood-common.

NEW-WOOD-FARM, a farm in the parish of Stoke-
Dabernon, 6 miles S. from Kingston.

NIGHTINGALE-LANE, adjoining to a part of Clapham-
common, m the parish of Streatham.—5'ee STREATHAM.

NIP-HILL-FARM, a farm in the parish of Cobham,
8 miles S. S.W. from Guildford.

NOBLE-FABBI, a farm in the parish of Lingfield, 3j
miles S. from East-Grinsted.

NOBRIGHT-FARM, an extensive farm in the parish of
Godstone, on the west side of the London and Brighton
road, 7 miles E. from Reigate.

NODDINGS, a farm in the parish of Chiddingfold, &
miles S. from Godalming.

NOKE, an ancient beautifal residence of — Portsr,
Esq. in the parish of Chipsted; now pulled down.

!j..;i!,,,i;[yfc>«.i~,
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NONSUCH-PAllK, in the parish of Cuddington, 1 mile
S. S. E. from Ewell, and 13 S. from London, on the left
of the road from London, through Ewell and Epsom, to

•Dorking; au elegant spacious mansion, and an extensive
park, with fine trees, chief ornaments to the elegant
neighbourhood ofEweIl and Epsom; the seat of Samuel
Farmer, Esq. Here formerly stood the palace of Non-
such, erected by Henry VIII. in great grandeur and
magnificence ; but Charles II. gave it his favourite mis-
tress, the Duchess of Cleveland, who pulled it down, and
sold the materials.

Here is also a handsome Louse, the property of
Mr. Farmer, and the present residence of . ... - Lam-
prier. Esq,

NORBITON-FARM, a farm in the parish, I^ miles S.E.
from the town, of Kingston.

NORBITON-HALL, a handsome mansion, near Norbi-
ton-house, adjoiuing to the easterly side of the town- of
Kingston ; the seat of C. B. M. Johnson, Esq.

NORBITON-HOUSE, situate on the easterly side of the
road, aiid of the town of Kingston (at the entrance to it,
from London); a spacious elegant mansion, with most
beautiful lawn, shrubberies, &c. one side of which ex-
tends to the road, with a gate, on each side of which is
a larg-e sphinx; the seat of C. N. Palmer, Esq. a magi-
strate, and the liberal founder of the National School at
Kingston, which was built at his sole expense.

NORBURY-FARM, a farm in the northerly part of the
parish ofCroydon, near Norbury-house, li miles S. from
Streatham. j.i
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NORBURY-GROVE.—5'ee GROVE-HOUSE, Croydon.

NORBURY-HOUSE, situated on the easterly side of
the road from London to Croydon, in the northerly part
of the parish of Crpydon, 2^ miles N. from the town, and
7^ S. from London-bridge; a superb mansioa^teith beau-
tiful pleasure-grounds tastefully laid out, containing a fine
sheet of water; the seat of Richard Sanderson, Esq.

NOBBURY-PARK, a magnificent modem mansion, and
a very extensive park, ornamented with fine timber, most
delightfully situated in the parish of Mickleham, between
Dorking and Letherhead, on a projection in the breast
or slope of a hill on the south-easterly side of Ranmore-
common, a commanding eminence, on or near which are
the elegant seats of Polsden and Denbighs; that emi-
nence and its adjacent high grounds for some distance

forming the western boundary of Holmesdale (which
winds to the north near its termination here): those on
the west, and Juniper-hill and Box-hill, more romantic
hills on the east, being the sides of that valley, in the
centre of which (valley) and by the side of this park flows
the river Mole, between the park and the grounds on
the opposite bank, which form a beautiful grove. The
situation of this mansion in the slope of the hill, is so much
elevated, that from its southerly front are views of Dork-
mg and its vicinity, at the distance of three miles along
the side of the sloping grounds on -which Denbighs
stands. From the road from Dorking to London, on
the left or westerly side of which this mansion is si-
tuate (20 miles W. S.W. from the latter), it is seen;
and, with the scenery here enumerated, presents a pic-

• turesque view noi, exceeded m this county. The seat of
F, Maitland, Esq.
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NORCOTE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Shatford, 4
miles S.E. from Guildford.

NORK-HOUSE, an elegant mansion, with beautiful and
extensive grounds, delightfully situated in the parish of
Banstead, between Epsom-dov/ns and Banstead-downs,
on an eminence gently sloping towards Ewell and Epsom,
and commanding views of those towns, their elegant vi-
cmity, and a considerable extent of the country circum-
jacent, interspersed with elegant seats; £5 miles S.E.
from Epsom, and 15 S.S.W. from London, on the right
of the road from London, through Sutton and Reigate,
to Brighton. The seat of the Right Hon. Lord Arden.

NORRELLS-FARM, a farm in the parish of East-Hors-
ley, 7k miles E.N.E. from Guildford.

NORTH-BRIDGE, scattered houses in the parish of
Chiddingfold, 5g miles S. from Godalming.

NORTH-BROOK, in the parish of Godalming, 1 mile N.
from that town, and 4$ miles S. S.W. from Guildford;
a handsome house and grounds; the property of W.
Keene, Esq. and the present residence of Mr. ^
Hudson.

NORTH-LOO-FARM, a farm in the parish of Evell, Ij
miles S. S. E. from that town.

NORTH-PARK, a farm in the parish of Bletchingley,
1 mile N. E. from that borough, and 6 miles E. from

Reigate, on the right of the road from London, through
Croydon, to Brighton,; with a handsome house, the re-
sidence of Mr. Thomas Lee.
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NORWOOD, a hamlet to the parish of Lambeth, on the
easterly borders of the county, adjoining to Kent, near
Sydenham, 5g miles S. from London-bridge. Population
included in Lambeth. A new church is begun to be
erected here. The Horns Inn here is said tu have been

kept by the father of Miss Catley, a celebrated singer.
Near this place there was a considerable extent of com-
mon, and a noted horde of gipsies; but so much of the
common as lay in Norwood hath been enclosed and
cultivated, and the neighbourhood hath been chosen as
desirable for the erection of villa residences, of which

there are now many handsome ones, principally modern.
Here is a pleasing variety of hill and dale; the former
affording beautiful, and towards the southerly part of the
parish extensive, prospects over a country on all sides
abounding with elegant villas, numerously dispersed
throughout it. By a perambulation through this hamlet,
may be seen the variegated scenery of the metropolis
and its south-eastern vicinity; the villas in and near
Dulwich, Peckham, and Camberwell, including Herne-
hill, &c. with the beautiful little eminences of Tulse-hill
and Knights-hill, on the latter of which stands Brockwell-
hall; and Westhoe-hill, and other high grounds, adjoin-
ing to the parish of Croydon; from the last of which is
seen a great extent of country, beautifully interspersed
with modern villas, southerly and south-westerly, in the
vicinity of Croydon and Carshalton, and other elegant
villages, at further distances. Amongst the handsome
residences in this hamlet, there are, besides some men-

tioaed under their respective names, the following, viz.
near the site of the new church. Miss Burgess (see
Kuight's-hill-cottage); — White, Esq.,- — Mills,
Esq.; -—— Tompkins, Esq.; George Bacchus, Esq.
a spacious handsome mansion; — Artingstall, Esq.;

i.,.^^t«^^^-wt^*yt!y*<+^M*itl'tlt'fc».?t.'i>*-^:p(*fr.t
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—— Gardner, Esq.; BIoomfield-lodge, a handsome
mansion of — Hambleton, Esq. ; Mrs. Salter (see
Holly-cottage, Gipsey-house, and Elder-hold-cottage);
— ScJwfield, Esq., a handsome mansion (and see
Kingswood-house).

NORWOOD-FARM, a farm adjoining to Effingham-
lower-common, in the parish of Effingham, 5 miles W.
from Letherhead.

NORWOOD-FARM, a very extensive farm, in the
northerly side of the parish of Cobham, 7 miles S.W.
from Kingston.

NORWOOD-HILL, detached houses and farms in the
parish of Chariwood, 4^ miles S.S.W. from Reigate.

NORWOOD-PLACE, an extensive farm and good house,
in the parish of Horley, at the joining- of the parishes of

Horiey, Leigh, and Charlwood, 4 miles S.W. from
Reigate.

NUN-GREEN, detached houses, in the hamlet of Peck-
hani, which see.

NUNNERY-HOUSE, in the hamlet of Peckham, in the
parish of Camberwell, adjoining to the principal part
of the village of Peckham, 4 miles S.E. from London-
bridge, on the borders of Kent; in a neighbourhood
abounding with neat villas; the handsome residence of
John Dalton, Esq.

NUTFIELD, a parish iu the hundred of Reigate, 3^
miles E. from Beigate, and 20 S. from London ; con-
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taining, by the census of 1801, 80 houses, and 524 in-
habitants; by the census of 1811, 631 inhabitants; and
by the census of 1821, 707 inhabitants; it is a rectory,
value 14f. 14s. Id. in the patronage of Jesus College,
Oxon; incumbent. Rev. Edward Sandford. This parish
is situated in Holmesdale, having a chain of hills on the
north, and the village is on a gentle eminence, rising
gradually from the valley southwardly, from which still
more southerly lies a part of the wealds of Surrey.
The eminence on which the village is situated, and
indeed most of the lands in the parish, seem of better
quality than other parts of the southerly-side of Holmes-
dale. It is principally cultivated in large farms, many
of them by their owners.

NUTFIELD-COURT-LODGE, an extensive farm, in

the parish of Nutfield; the property and residence of
Mr. William Burt.

NUT-HOUSE, a farm in the parish of Horley, 4 miles S.
from Reigate.

NUTLEY-LANE-FARM, a farm iu the parish, half-a
mile N.W. from the town, of Reigate.

NUTLEY-LANE-HOUSE, a handsome house, on the
north-west side of the town of Reigate ; the property of
Mr. Paley; the present residence of Richard Pooler, Esq.

NUTWOOD, near Reigate.—See KEW-LODGE and
GATTON-FARK.
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OAK-FIELD-HOUSE, a handsome mansion, in the
parish of Croydon, half a mile N. from the town, and 9i
S. from London-bridge ; the residence of Mrs. H.
Minier.

OAK-HILL-FARM, a farm in the parish of Stoke-
Dabernou, on the road from Letherhead to Esher, 3
miles from the latter.

OAKLANDS, a farm in the parish of Chidclingfold, 6^
miles S. from Guildford,

OAKS, (The) in the parish of Woodmanstern, about a
mile-and-a-half eastward from the road from London,

through Sutton and Relgate, to Brighton, 5 miles E.
from Epsom, 4^ miles W. S.W. from Croydon, and 13
S. S.W. from London ; a capacious villa of the Right
Honourable the Earl of De'r'by, originally built by a
society of geutlemen, called The Hunters Club, and
intended as a place of festivity during the hunting
season. For the diversion of the sportsmen of the
neighbourhood, there are now kept by the earl a pack of
stag-hounds. After an improvemeut by General Bur-
goyne, the present Earl of Derby gave this mag-nificent
mansion an elegant gothic appearance, with several addi-
tions; and in the hunting season can accommodate his
guests with upwards of fifty bed-chambers. The Ban-
stead-downs, and the elegant village of Banstead, are in
this unmediate neighbourhood; the former commands
beautifal prospects, as more particularly mentioned
under the head of Banstead. The towns of Ewell and

13
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Epsom, with the elegant seats in their vicinities, are, as
well as Croydon, within the distance of less than half a
dozen miles. The country is inclined naturally to bleak-
ness, from the extensive downs or plains of which it
principally consists, with a number of gentle eminences
and descents; but it is so much beautified by the nume-
rous elegant seats, and highly ornamental grounds near
the towns above mentioned, and variously interspersed
throughout, that the variety is pleasing, and the appear-
ance elegant. To this villa is annexed an extensive
park, well stocked with deer. In 1773 Lord Derby
gave an elegant f&te champetre, which gave rise to the
musical entertainment of " Tlie Maid of the OaJss,"
written by the late General Burgoyne, and acted at
Drury Lane in 1774.

OAKS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Woking, 6 miles
N.W. from Guildford.

OAKS HADE, detached houses in the parish of Stoke-
Dabernon, 3 miles S. from Esher.

OATLANDS, in the parish of Weybridge, between
Weybridge and 'Walton-on-Thames, about a mile from
each, rather more from the latter, 9 miles W.S.W. from
Kingston, through Walton and the Moulseys, &.C. and
21 W.S.W. from London-bridge ; an elegant mansion,
pleasantly situated on the banks of the Thames, on a
commanding terrace, overlooking the Thames, the ad-
jacent country, and a serpentine river formed between
the Thames and the mansion, extending from near
Weybridge to 'Walton-bridge, having the appearance of
two streams or rivers. The mansioii stands near the

centre of a large park, extending from Weybridge to
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Watton. JLn the park are delightful walks, a grotto and
bath, and some fine oaks, and other trees, and. at a dis-
tance excellent stables. This was lately the seat of his
Royal Highness the Duke of York, where died the
late Duchess of York; in commemoration of whose
charities the column is erected in the centre of the village
of Weybridge, as mentioned under the name of Wey-
bridge. Here was formerly a magnificent palace,
belonging to the Earl of Lincoln, destroyed during the
civil wars.

OATRIDE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Send, 5 miles
N.E. from Guildford.

OCKHAM, a parish in the hundred of Woking, on the
road and near the line of telegraphic communication
between London and Portsmouth, 6 miles N.E. from
Guildford, and 24 S. S.W. from London; containing,
by the census of 1801, 92 houses, and 473 inhabitants ;
by the census of 1811, 494 inhabitants; and of 1821.,
565 inhabitants. This is supposed to have been the
native place of William Ockham, a celebrated philoso-
pher and scholar of Duns Scotus, whose principles he
controverted; he pleading for the poverty of the clergy,
and obtained from the Pope the title of the Invincible
Doctor : he died in Germany about the year 1347. The
living is a rectory, value 11?. 2s. \d.; patron. Lord
King ; incumbent. Rev. Charles Henry Weston.

OCKHAM-PARK,a magnificent ancient mansion, situate
in an extensive and beautiful park, containing- a fine
sheet of water, in the parish of Ockham, on the left of
the road from London to Portsmouth, between Kingston
and Guildford, .12 miles S.W. from Kingston, 6 N,E.

E
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from Guildford, and 24 S.S.W. from London; .the seat
of the Right Honourable Lord King.

OCKLEY, & parish in the hundred of Wootton, 6 miles
S. from Dorking, on the road from thence to Horsham,
Sussex, and 2Q S.W. ftom Londoii; containing, by the
census of 1801, 76 houses, and 5Q2 inhabitants; and of
1821, 642 inhabitants. The living is a rectory, value
l6/. 5s. 9.d. in the patronage of Clare-hall, Cambridge;
incumbent, Rev. J. Cook. This parish is situate on the
south-side of Leith-hill, forming a part of the great
plain there mentioned. It is wholly agricultural; the
land a clayey soil, very hard and arid, in droughts, and
contains a great extent of woodlands, -which are cut for
fuel, &c. In and near this parish are some handsome
seats, mentioned under their names, and Ockley-street.

OCKLEY-COURT, in the parish of Ockley, 6 miles S.
from Dorking-, and 2Q S.W. from London; a handsome
house, and a great extent of land, the seat of
Barclay, Esq.

OCKLEY'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Newdigate,
6 miles S.E. from Dorking-, and about the like distance
S.W. from Reigate.

OCKLEY-STREET, ia the parish of Ockley, where
passed the old Roman causeway, called Stone-street, on
the road from Dorking to Horsham, on the south-side
of Leith-hill, 6 miles S. from Dorking-; a number of
liouses, of -which several are detached and neat, with
shrubberies, gardens, &c. (and the principal one, Elders-
ley-Lodge) extending a considerable distance on the
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east-side of the road, having in front a Green, of equal
extent, and the handsome mansion and grounds of Jays ;
the grounds, though in the parish of Wootton, extending
to the side of Ockley-green.

OCTAGON, (The) in the parish of Wimbledon, adjoin-
ing to Wimbledon-heath, 9 miles S.W. from London-
bridge, an elegant mansion, having the advantages of
elevation and prospect, in a vicinity in which are many
elegant houses; the residence of Thomas Tooke, Esq.

OLD-HALL, a handsome ancient house and a farm, in
the parish of Burstow, adjoining to Home parish, 6
miles S. E. from Reigate ; the property and residence of
Mr. Edward Scott.

OLD-HALL, a farm in the parish of T^adridge, on the
east of the Brighton road, S miles S. from Godstoue-
Green.

OLD-HOUSE, a farm in the parish of Crowhurst, near
the church, 4^ miles S.E. from Bletchingley.

OLD-HOUSE-FARKt, an extensive farm in the parish
ofHorley, 6 miles S. S. E. from Reigate.

OLD-HOUSE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Lether-
head, three-quarters of a mile S. from Letherhead, near
the grounds of Givon s-grove.

OLD-LODGE, in the parish of Lingfield, 8 miles S.S.E.
from Godstone, and 27 S. S. E. from London, near the
borders of Kent; the residence of Mr. Richard Chalker.
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OLD-PARK, now a farm, in the parish of Farnham, 1^
miles N. W. from the town of Famham,

OLD-WARREN, in Kingwood liberty, in the detached
part of the parish of Ewell, 4j miles S.E. from the
town; a handsome house, the residence of —
Alcock, Esq.

ONGAR-HILL, in the parish of Chertsey-Beomond, 2i
miles S. from the town, and 22 W.S.W. from London ;
a handsome ancient mansion, the seat of Robert Kir1c-
patrick Escott, Esq.

ONGAR-HILL-COTTAGE, in the parish of Chertsey,
2^ miles S. from the town, and 22 W. S.W. from Lon-
don; a neat villa residence of William Porter, Esq.

ONGAR-HILL-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chertsey-
Beomond, 2^ miles S. from the town.

. OBCHARD-HOUSE, a handsome house, near the banks
of the Thames, in the pleasant village of Walton-on-
Thames, 5 miles W. S.W. from Kingston, and 17
miles W. S.W. from London ; the residence of Mrs.
Barton.

ORMLEY-LODGE, an extensive modern mansion, with
pleasure-grounds and plantations, situate near the banks
of the Thames,. on the north-side of Ham-common, in
the hamlet of Ham and parish of Kingston, between
Richmoud-park and the beautiful village of Petersham,
21 miles S. from Kingston, and 11 \V.S.W. from Lon-
don ; lately the residence of Sir John Sinclair, bart. and
now of Mrs. Palmer.
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OTTEKSHAW-PARK, in the parish of Chertsey, 2^
mUes S.S.W. of the town, and 24^ W.S.W from
London; an elegant and very extensive modern mansion,
and a large park paled, and containing deer, the seat of
Edward Boehm, Esq.

OXTEB, a parish in the hundred of Taadridge, 3^
miles E. from Godstone, and 26 S. S. E. from London;
containing, by the census of 1801, 92 houses, and 644
inhabitants; by the census of 1811, 754; and of 1821,
777 inhabitants. The living is a rectory, value 0,4-1. Os. Qd.;
patron, Thomas Duke, Esq. &c. ; incumbent, Rev.
J. Thorp. This parish is situate on the south-side of
Holmesdale, and joins to, or forms part of, the wealds
of Surrey. There are some handsome seats in this
vicinity, mentioned under their respective names. The
land is agricultural, chiefly for corn, of a middle quality
generally; bat the northerly part of the parish, lying in
Holmesdale, with hills on the north, is somewhat fertile,
and with other parts of that valley is interspersed with
seats. From Oxted-hill, iu this parish, to the south, is
a pleasant descent; and here are some neat houses,
especially Stone-hall, in a pleasant valley, on its south-
easterly side.

OXTED-COTTAGE, a neat villa, in the cottage style, in
the parish of Oxted, on the road from Oxted to Limps-
field and Westerham, on the borders of Kent, 9 miles
E. from Relgate, and 11^ miles S.E. from Croydou;
the residence of Colonel Belhouse.

OXTED-COURT, the court farm of considerable extent,
in the parish of Oxted, near the church, Si miles E.
from Beigate. "
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OXTED-HILL, in the parish of Oxted, 11^ niiles S.E.
from Croydon, by the south-side of the road to Limps-
field, and Westerham Kent; a neat house, situated on
a small eminence, fronting eastwardly to pleasant grounds,
sloping in that direction to a valley, through which
runs a brook to Stone-hall ; the residence of —
Hawkins, Esq.

OXTED-MILL, in the parish of Oxted, with a farm. 4
miles E. from Bletchingley.

p.

PAGE-WOOD, an extensive fann,iu the parish ofCharI-
wood, 8 miles S.S.W. from. Reigate.

PA.INS-HILL, in the Parish of WaIton-on-Thames. at
the eastern extremity of the parish, on the east side of the
road from Loudon to Guildford and Portsmouth, near
Cobham, 8 miles S.W. from Kingston, a beautiful mo-
dern mansion, pleasantly situated in a fine valley, with an
extensive park, watered by the river Mole, in which are
extensive plantations, stretching along the road for a
considerable distance, a beautiful grotto and a handsome
tower, the seat of the late Earl and present Countess
Dowager of Carhampton.

PANNELS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chertsey
Beomond, a quarter of a mile S. from the town.

PARADISE-COTTAGE, in the parish of Egham. near
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•to Windsor Great Park, 1^ miles W. S.W. from the
village of Egham, a neat villa residence of Brombridge
Burton, Esq.

PARK-FARM, in the parish ofAddiugton, at the extre-
mity of the county eastwardly, bordering on Kent, Si
miles E. from Croydon, and 13j S. S. E. from London,
on which there is now in the course of erection, a man-
sion on an extensive scale, intended for the residence of
Paul Le- Coint, Esq.

PARK-FARM, Upper Tooting-, (west side of) 6^ miles
S. S. E. from Londou-bridge, the residence of J. S.
Winstanley, Esq.

PARK-FARM, a farm in the parish of Alfold, 10 miles
S.S.E.fromGuildford.

PARK-FARM, a farm in the hamlet of Chessington,
in the parish of Ewell, 2^ miles W. S.W. from that
town.

PARK-FARM, a farm In the parish of Kingston, 1 mile
N.E. from that town, near the south-west corner of
Richmond-park.

PARK-FA.RM, a farm iii the parish of Wootton, 2^
miles W. from Dorking.

PAB-K-GATE, In the hamlet of Ham and parish of Kmg-
ston, 1^ miles N. from Kingston, and 11 W. S.W. from
London-bridge, adjoining- to Richmond-park and Ham-
common, in a vicinity round which are numerous elegant
seats and ornamented grounds, beautiful small hills, and
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the river Thames; a spacious mansion, with extensive
grounds, the seat of Benjamin Bernard, Esq. banker.

PARK-HATCH, in the parish of Dunsfold, 5 miles
S. S. E. from Godalmin^, a handsome mansion, with
plantations, &c. the seat of — Godbolt, Esq.

PARK-HILL, in the hamlet of Upper Tooting and parish
of Streatham, 6i miles S. S.W. from London-bridge, a
house, the residence of William Pear son. Esq.

PARK-HOUSE, a farm in the parish of Leigh, 5 mile's
S.W. from Reigate, and about the like distance S. E.
from Dorking.

PARK-HOUSE, a handsome ancient mansion, very ex-
tensive, at the foot of Brixton-hill, between that and
Stockwell, 2j mile's S. from London-bridge, now a
respectable academy for gentlemen, by Mr. Ford.

PARK-HURST, in the parish ofAbinger,4^ miles S.W.
from Dorking, on the west side of Leit.h-hill (which see)
a handsome mansion, on an elevated situation, com-
manding most extensive prospects, particularly over
the wealds of Surrey and Sussex, with very extensive
grounds, paled, plantations, &c. the seat of Edmund
Lomax, Esq.

PA.RK-LANE-HOUSE (adjoining to Oatlands-park) in
the parish of Walton-on-Thames, 17^ miles W. S.W.
from London, a handsome house, with gardens, lawn,
&c. late the property of Sir Henry Fletcher, and the
present residence of Mrs. Middleton.
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PARK-PLA.CE, in the parish of Egham, 2 miles west
from the village, near the entrance from thence to Wind-
sor Great Park, a beautiful gothic mansion and plea-
isure-grounds, &c. (partly situate m Berkshire,) with
delightful views from the windows of the mansion, of
Windsor Castle ; a seat of Charles Shackley, Esq.

PARK-PLACE, a farm in the parish of Charlwoud, on
the borders of Sussex, 71 miles S. from Reig-ate.

PARSONAGE-FARM, a farm in the parish ofCapel, on
the borders of Siissex, 5^ miles S. from Dorking.

PARSON'S-MEAD, in the parish, and half a mile N.
from the town, of Croydon, and Q^ S. from London-
bridge, an elegant mansion, the seat of— Caldeclugh,
Esq. lord of the manor of Bermondsey.

PASTE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Crantey, 7 miles
S. S. E. from Guildford.

PEAR-TREE-HOUSE, an extensive farm house, with a
farm, iu the parish of Horley, 3^ miles S. S. E. from
Reigate.

PECKHAM', a hamlet ia the parish of CamberweII, in the
hundred of Brixtoa, on the banks of the Thames, near
to Deptford and Greenwich, in Kent, and adjoining to
Dulwich, 4 miles S. S. E. from London. A fair on the
Sad of August for three days. Here is a Protestant
chapel, a neat modem gothic building-, erected by sub-
scription, and another called Hanover Chapel, and a
workhouse belonging to the parish of St Mary-Ie Strand,
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London. This is a neat village, and may be said to join
the metropolis. In the vicinity, particularly towards
Dulwich and Brixton-hill, there is a pleasing variety of
hill and dale, interspersed with numerous villas of the
tradesmen of the metropolis, and of those who have re-
tired, forming collectively a great population, dispersed
in a variety of detached situations, so as to ornament
a great extent of the neighbouring country. Though
magnificence is not aimed at here, neatness and variety,
and an approach to elegance, are conspicuous—and op-
portunities are afforded for elevation or sequestration (or
of being seen or unseen) according to the taste of the
possessor.

The villas aud residences are too numerous for inser-

tion; and to distinguish the difTerent varieties of taste
displayed in architecture, or in choice of situation, is an
impossibility. They are adapted to every taste. Amongst
some of the numerous may be mentioned the following,
viz. on the road from Peckham towards Peckham Rye
and Dulwich, those of T. B. Oldfteld, Esq.; Richard
Heale, Esq.; the Rev. Dr. Collyer, minister of Hanover
Chapel. From Peckham towards Cam'oerwell, Bartholo-
mew Jeffery, Esq. Nun-green, Thomas Bond, Esq.; J.
W. Gascoyne, Esq. ; near Nun-green, William Jones,
Esq.; ontheKent-road,Afrs. iVewftoM; Tfwmas Chap-
man. Esq.; and Mr. John Wood. Several residences
are mentioned under their respective names.

PECKHAM-ACADEMY, in the hamlet of Peckham and
parish of Camberwell, 4 miles S. S. E. from London, in
a pleasant neighbourhood, numerously interspersed with
handsome villas, a respectable academy, by Mr. Thomas
Ready.
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PECKHAM-HOUSE, in the hamlet of, and near to
Peckham, on the south side of the road to London,
distant 4 miles S. S. E. from Lan don-bridge, an elegant
mansion, the seat of Henry Smith, Esq. late Colonel in
a volunteer regiment, and a Director of the Honourable
East ludia Company.

PECKHAM-LODGE, in the hamlet of Peckham, and
. parish of Camberwell, on the south side of Peckham,

towards Dulwich, 4 miles S. S. E. from London-bridge,
an elegant mansion, with handsome pleasure-gro'iinds,
the seat of George Choumert, Esq.

PENDHILL, situate in the parish of Bletchingley, 1^
miles N.W. from that town, on its south side in Holmes-
dale, a space of ground rising gently near the foot
of the ridge of hills bounding that dale on the north,
4^ miles E. N. E. from Reigate, where there are several
handsome houses, lately the residences of Seymour
Briscoe, Esq. and Henry Seawell, Esq. and a great
extent of land, the property of John Perbins, Esq.
and where is also,

PENDHTLL-COURT, an ancient mansion and manor,
pleasantly situate on the eminence of Pendhill above
described, the seat of John PerJcins, Esq.

PENGE-COMMON, a common in the detached part of
the parish of Battersea, between the parishes of Croy-
don and Lambeth, adjoining to those and the borders of
Kent, on which are a handsome mansion, called Penge-
place; the residence of John Scott, Esq.; Grotto-house^
and several other handsome houses.
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PEPPER-HARROW, a parish in the hundred of Go-
dalming, 2j miles W. from Godalming, and 36 S. S.W.
from London. 'Containing, by the census of 1801, 22
houses, and 111 inhabitants; by the census of 1811, 133;
and of 1821, 130 inhabitants. The living is a rectory,
value, 61. 7s. 6d.; patron. Lord Mlddleton; incumbent,
Rev. E. W. Eliot.

On the north side of this parish stretches the ridge of
chalk-hills, called Hogs-back, extending from Guildford
towards Farnham, mentioned under the title of Guild-'

ford. On the south and south-west, are the more lofty
hills of Hindhead and Grays-wood, &c,; and here is a
most beautiful and mag-nificent mansion and extensive
park, called PEPPER-HARROW-PARK, with the river
Wey flowing through it, in a fine valley extending- from
thence, by the river side, towards Godalming and Guild-
ford, having highly-cultivated grounds in the middle, and
gentle hills and hanging- woods on its sides. This man-
sion is the seat of the Right Honourable Lord Viscount
Middleton.

PERBRIGHT, a parish in the hundred of Waking, having
the Basingstoke-canal passing its northern boundary, 5
miles N.W. from Guildford, and 34 S.W. from London.
Containing, by the census of 1801, 58 houses, and 409
inhabitants; by the census of 1811, 421; and of 1821
472 inhabitants. The living is a peqietual curacy, not in
charge; patron. Dean and Chapter of Hereford; incum-
bent. Rev. T. Townsend. In this neighbourhood is a
considerable extent of common and barren land.

PERBRIGHT-LODGE, in the parish of Perbright; a
handsome mansion, with plantations, &c.; the seat of
Admiral Slirliny.
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PERROT'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Banstead,
4j miles S.E. from Epsom.

PERRYLANDS, a farm in a detached part of the parish
of Horue, between Burstow and Horley, 5 ^ miles E. S. E.
from Reigate.

PERRYS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Oxted, 9^
miles E. from Reigate.

PETERIDGE-FARM, an extensiye farm, in the parish
of Horley, 6 miles S.E. from Reigate.

PETERS-FARM, a farm in the northerly part of the pa-
rish of Capel, near Holm-wood-common, S miles S. S. E.
from Dorking.

PETERSHAM, a parish in the hundred of Kingston, near
Richmond, being 1 mile S. from that place, and 11|
W.S.W. from London-bridge. Containing, by the cen-
sus of 1801, 59 houses, and 422 inhabitants; by the
census of 1811, 406; and of 1821, 516 inhabitants. The

church was formerly a chapel of ease to Kingston. By
an act of Parliament passed in 1769, Kew and this pa-
rish were united in one vicarage. The living not in
charge; patronage, the same as Kev. This is a beau-
tiful village, delightfully situated near the banks of the
Thames, amid grotesque scenery, being surrounded by
Richmond-park and hill, and the Thames, and the orna-
mental grounds of elegant seats. Amoagst those elegant
seats in this parish (there being also some mentioned
under their respective titles), are the following, viz.: an
elegant mansion, pleasantly situated, -with beautifiil plea-
sure-grounds, the seat of the Dowager Marchioness of
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Bute; an elegant mansion, in the avenue near Ham-
house (a description of which, with its beautiful grounds,
is given under its name), the seat of Captain George
Scott, who married Lady Jane Scott, daughter of Lord
Douglas, whose residence it was ; an elegant house, for-
merly the residence of Admiral Sir Joshua Rowley, and
now of David Erskine, Esq. ; an elegant house, near
the river Thames, formerly the residence of the Duke of
Montrose, and nov of Robert Thorley, Esq.; and an-
other beautiful residence of William Hunt, Esq.

PETERSHAM-HOUSE, a very extensive mansion, with
beautiful pleasure-grounds, situated in the parish of
Petersham, near Richmond-hill and Park, between those

and the Thames; in a very elegant neighbourhood, 1
mile N. from Richmond, and llj miles W.S.W. from

London-bridge. This mansion was erected for the first
Earl of Harrington, and became the residences succes
sively of Mr. Pitt, Lord Camelford, and the Duke of
Clarence: it next belonged to the Earl of Dysart, and is
now the property of Sir William IManners, the present
Lord Huntingtown; at present unoccupied.

PHCENICE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Great-Book-
ham, 3 miles S.W. from Letherhead.

PICCAB-D-FABAI, a handsome house and farm, near

Guildford; the residence of Mr. Thomas Drewift.

PICKETS-FARM, an extensive farm, ia the parish of
Horley, 4 miles S. E. from Reigate.

P1CKFIELD-FARM, a farm in the parish of Capel, on
the borders of Sussex, 5i miles S. from Dorking.
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PIGEON-HOUSE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chip-
sted, 9 miles S.W. from Croydon.

PILFOLD, UPPEE, MIDDLE, and LOWER, three
farms in the southerly part of tlie parish of Frensham,
on the borders of Hants.

PTRBRIGHT.—6'es PERBRIGHT.

PIRFORD.—.S'ee PYRFORD.

PISLEY-FARM, a farm in the detached part of the pa-
rish of Ockley, 7^ miles S.S.W. from Dorking.

P1TCH-PLACE, in the parish of Worplesdon, Qy miles
N.N.W.fromGuildford.

PITHOUSE-FARM, a farm iu the parish of Albury, 6
miles S. E. from Guildford.

PITT-PLACE, a handsome modern mansion, with beau-
tiful pleasure-grounds, situate on the north-east side of,
and almost adjoining to, the town of Dorking, at the
entrance to it from London (near to Deepdene, and
Shrubs-hill), 221 miles S. S.W. from London; the resi-
deuce of W. R. Crawford, Esq. a magistrate of the
county.

PLAISTOW-FAKM, a farm in the parish of Capel, on
the borders of Sussex, 63 miles S. from Dorking.

PLANKS-FARM:, a farm in the parish of Wonersb, 5
miles S. E. from Guildford.
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PLATT-HOUSE, a house in the parish of Putney, on the
lower road from Putney to Sheen, near the river Thames,
7g miles W.S.W. from London-bridge; the residence
of Benjamin Bovill, Esq.

POINTERS, a handsome mansion, with beautiful grounds,
pleasantly situated on the river Mole, in a pleasant valley,
in the parish of Cobham, near the seats called Hatch-
land and Paius-hill, 5^ miles W. S.W. from Letherhead,
aud 9i S.W. from Kingston, on the left of the road from
the latter to Guildford and Portsmouth; the residence of
Thomas Page, Esq.

POLLINGFOLD, a farm in the detached part of the
parish of Abinger, partly in 'Wootton, near the borders
of Sussex, 12^ miles S. S. E. from Guildford.

POLSDON, situated on the high grounds in the southerly
side of the parish of Great-Bookham, 3^ miles S.W.
from Letherhead, 3g N.W. from Dorking, and 22
S.S.W. from London, near Ranmore-common, an emi-
nence which, for its beautiful prospects, is described
under the title of Denbighs (beiug nearer that seat than
this, between the two); a beautiful mausion, with exten-
sive pleasure-grounds and plantations, and a noble ter-
race; formerly the residence of Admiral Sir Francis
Geary, and Sir William Geary, his son; afterwards of
B,. B. Sheridan, Esq. the great statesman and poet; and
now the seat of Joseph Bonsor, Esq.

POND-LAKE, a farm in the parish of Home, 9 miles
S.E. from Reigate.

POPE'S-FARAI, a farm in the parish of Leigh, Smiles
S.W. from Keigate.
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POPLAR-FAfi-M, a farm in tlie parish of Ewell, l^ miles
W. from that town.

POPLAR-LODGE, situate on the south-slde of Engle-
lield-green, in the parish of Egham, 1^ miles W. from
the village, amongst the numerous seats of that neigh-
bourhood; an elegant villa residence of Miss Buckworth.

PORCH-HOUSE, in Chertsey.—'S'ee COWLEY-HOUSE.

PORTER'S-LANE-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Cobham, 8 miles N.E. from Guildford.

PORTLEY-FARM, a farm in the parish of Caterham,
5g miles S. from Groydon.

PORTNAL-PARK, in the parish of Egham, 4^ miles
S.W. from Egham, on the left side of the road to Bag-
shot, near the south-east corner of Windsor Great-park;
a handsome modern mansion, with a paled park, being
one of the numerous ornaments of this elegant neigh-
bourhood ; the scat of the Rev. —— Biss.

POSTERN-GATE-FARM, an extensive farm in the
parish of Godstone, 7i miles E. from Reigate.

POSTFORD-FARM, a farm in the parish of AIbury, 4^
miles E. S. E. from GuUdford.

POUND-FA-RM, a farm in the parish of Crowhurst, Q^
miles E.S.E. from Reigate.

POUND-FARM, a farm in the parish of Thames-
Ditton, 3i miles S.W. from Kingston. '
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POUND-FARM, a farm iu the parish of Long-.Ditton.
Ij miles S. from Kingston.

POUND-FARM, a farm in the detached part of the
parish of Wootton, adjoining to Sussex, Q miles S. S.W.
from Dorking'.

POYLE-HOUSE, in the parish of Seal, Sj miles E.N.E.
from Farnham, and 7 W. from Guildford, on the north
side of the range of chalk hill called Hogsback, over
which is a pleasaut road from Guildford to Farnham,
commanding extensive views north and south, this being
a handsome mansioa, pleasantly seen at half-ar mile dis-
tance north, through a long avenue of trees, ia a declivity
of beautiful grounds ; the property of — Woodruff',
Esq. of London (not occupied.)

PRESTO N-FARM, a farm in the parish of Banstead,
3^ miles S. S. .E. from Epsom.

PE.ESTWICEL, a farm, and a good house, iu the parish
of Chiddingfold, near Gray's-wood, 2 miles N.E. from
Haslemere ; the residence of Mr. Mellish.

PRESTWOOD, a farm in the parish of Charlwood, on
the borders of Sussex, 8 miles S. S.W. from Reigate.

PB-ESWICK, a small farm, in the parish of Chiddingfold,
uear Oaklands, 5 miles E.N.E. from Haslemere.

PBICKLERS, a farm in the parish of Bletchingley, 5|
miles E. frpm Reigate.
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PRINKHAM-FARM, an extensive farm in the parish of
Lingfield, on the borders of Kent.

PRIORY, (The) in the parish of Kew, near to Kew-
green and the Thames, on the right of the entrance to
Kew, from Mortlake or Richmond, 2 miles N.N.E.
from Richmond; the summer residence of Miss Doughty.
It contains a chapel and library, and is a neat small
retired residence, to which some additions are now
making.

PRIORY, (The) an extensive handsome mansion, on the
site of its ancient friary, erected by the Earl of Warren
and Surrey, in the reign of King John, situated in a
valley on the right of the road from London, through
Reigate, to Brighton, nearly adjoining to the south-side
of the town of Reigate, Ql^ miles S. from London, em-
bosomed amongst trees and shrubberies, in part secluding-
it from the road, having an extensive park, ornamented
with fine trees and water, which, from the low situation
in which the mansion is situate, gradually ascends ill a
southerly direction to high grounds : these have a com-
manding prospect of a great extent of plain to the south,
and by the side of which high grounds are many hand-
some modem houses ; the property of Earl Somers, and
the present residence of his son. Lord Eastnor, a magis-
Irate of the county.

PRIORY, (The) in Puttenham. — &e PUTTENHAM-
PRIORY.

PRIORY, a spacious mansion, in the eleg-ant hamlet of
Boehampton, and parish of Putney, 8 miles S.W. from
London-bridge ; the seat of — Holland, Esq.
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PRIORY^HOUSE, (The) an elegant modern mansion,
pleasantly situated in the south-easterly part of the parish
ufTandridge, 12 miles S. from Croydon, having on the
north the chain of hills extending from near Dorking
to the borders of Kent, being ou the south-side, oma-
mented by plantations, on round hills or projections,
the surface of which has the verdure of highly-cultivated
or fertile grounds, and sloping beautifully from the ridge,
or summit of the hills, southwardly to the .commence-
ment of an extensive plain of corn and wood lands,
forming- a part of the wealds or wilds of Surrey and
Sussex ; coming from which, and from Brighton towards
London, these beautiful high grounds are seen for a
considerable distance; the seat of— Walbani, Esq.
a magistrate of the county.

PROSPECT-HOUSE, in the hamlet of, and near to,
Peckham, in the parish of Camberwell, on the borders of
Kent, 4 miles S. S. E. from London; an elegant resi-
dence of Pike Channell, Esq.

PURBRIGHT-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chipsted,
8 miles S. S.W. from Croydon.

PURLEY-HOUSE, in the parish of Sanderstead; a neat
house, iu a low situation, surrounded with trees, in a
valley called Smitham-Bottom, along which passes the
road from London to Brighton, having the high grounds
of Sanderstead and Coulsdon on the east, and Woodcot-
downs on the west, 2 miles S. from Croydon, and 1Q S.
from London; the property of the infant son of the late
Rev. Atwood Wigsell, rector of Sanderstead, and the
present residence of • Harrington, Esq. Purley
was the seat of Bradshaw, president at the trial of
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Charles I. and late the residence ofJ.H. Tooke, where
he wrote his philological work, called " The Diversions
ofPwley".

PURLEY-LODGE, in the parish of Coulsdon, 2 miles S.
from Croydon, and 12 S. from London, at the entrance
of a valley at Smitham-Bottom, on the road to Brighton,
near Purley-lodge, having the high grounds there men-
tioned stretching along its sides, a handsome modern
dwelling-house, the property of — Smith, Esq. and
the present residence of Benjamin Cohen, Esq.

PUTNEY, a parish situate in the hundred of Brixton (in-
eluding the pleasant hamlet or village of Roehampton,
mentioned under its uame), 7 miles S.W. from London,
the upper or southerly part of which adjoins to Wimble-
don, near Wimbledon-heath and Richmond-park, having
a gradual descent from thence to the banks of the
Thames, over which is a bridge to Fulham; containing-,
by the census of 1801, 626 houses, and 2428 inhabitants ;
by the census ofl81], 2881; and of 1821, 33Q4inha-
bitants. The church is an old gothic structure. The
living a perpetual curacy, in the patronage of the Dean
and Chapter of Worcester; incumbent. Rev. Henry St.
John. At the east-end of the south aisle is a chapel,
built by Bishop West, the roof of which is adorned with
rich gothic tracery : it has a square tower, and six bells.
In the road from Wandsworth to Kichmond is a new
cemetery, the ground of which was given to the parish
in 1763, by Dr. Petdward. This place gave birth to the
unfortunate Thomas Cromwell, Earl of Essex, whose
father was a blacksmith here ; and also to Dr. West,
Bishop of Ely, au eminent statesman of the same reign,
whose father was a baker. In l647 Putney was Oliver
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Cromwell's head-quarters; and his military councils are
said to have been held in the church, round the com-
munion table. One of the Roman military roads may
be traced between .this place and Richmond. The
, beautiful descent from Wimbledon-heath towards the
Thames, is covered with elegant mansions, and their
beautiful grounds, most pleasantly situated, with com-
mauding views, and highly oruamental to the vicinity.
Amongst the elegant seats in Putney and Roehampton,
besides those mentioned under their several names, are
the following ; viz. in and near to Roehampton, a neat
gothic house (on Putney-heath), fronting towards Wun-
bledon, — Rice, Esq.; nearly adjoining, Mr. Barter;
also a very extensive mansion, with beautiful pleasure-
grounds, the seat of the Earl of Bristol; Mrs. Ardeen ;
Mr. Nutton ; Mr. Bignal ; an elegant mansion, with
extensive grounds, the seat of Lord Clifden; a ueat
vUla, — Alcock, Esq.; ail elegant rural villa, the
seat of the Marchioness of Exeter ; —— Jones, Esq.
marshal of the King's Bench , an extensive mansion, with
handsome pleasure-grounds, fish-pond and gardens, the
seat of Lady Grdntham ; an elegant villa, the seat of
the Countess De Grey ; an elegant and spacious man-
sion, with extensive and beautiful grounds, ornamented
with statues, having extensive views into Richmond-park,
the scat of the Earl of Besborough ; an elegant mansion,
with extensive pleasure-grounds, plantations, and views
into Richmond-park, the seat of the Marchioness of
DownsJiire; an extensive mansion and grounds, the
property of — Thompson, Esq. and the residence of
Sirs. Hcinkey ; a handsome villa, the property of Mr.
Gosling, and the residence of-R. Price, Esq. ; a hand-
some house and grounds, the seat of R. G. Temple,
Esq.; a mansion and extensive grounds, the seat of the i
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Countess Ouilfurd; an elegant mansion, the seat of
William Leader, Esq. M.P. In and near the-^illage
of Putuey, an extensive mansion, the residence of Lady
Chambers ; William Jones, Esq. ; Mrs. Blandy ; Mrs.
Longley ; G. De Hochepied Larpent, Esq.; Mr. Feet-
ham; John Turner, Esq.; George Lewis, Esq.; Miss
Chapman ; an extensive house, with pleasure-grounds
and plantations, Heneage Legge, Esq. ; William Williams,
Esq.; Rev. William Carmalt, an extensive academy;
and JoJin Leighfon, Esq.

PUTNEY-PARK-HOUSE, a very ancient and exten-
sive maBsion, in the parish of Putney, near to Boehamp-
ton, 8 miles from London-bridge ; the property of Earl
Spencer, at present unoccupied, and wanting repairs.

PUTTENDEN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Lingfield,
near the borders of Sussex and Kent.

PUTTENHAM, a parish in the hundred of Godalming,
4 miles ~W. from Guildford, on the left of the road from
thence, over Hog's-back, to Farnham, 6^ miles E. from
the latter, and 34 S. S.W. from London, situated in a
valley, the neiglibourhood round which is bleak, except
the south-easterly ade, towards Pepper-harrow, Godal-
ming, &c. Containing, by the census of 1801, 67 houses,
and 367 inhabitants; by tbe census of 1811, 339; and
of 1821, 389 inhabitants. The living is a rectory, value
11;. 17 s. 1 irf. in the patronage of the King; incumbent,
the Rev. J. Hemus.

PUTTENHAM-PRIORY, situate near the church, in
Puttenham; a spacious elegant mansion, of moderu ap-
pearance, ^fh extensive grounds, on the south-easterly
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side of the village, extending towards Pepper-harrow,
being sheltered and ornamented with beautiful trees and
shrubberies ; the seat of Richard Sumner, Esq.

PYRFORD, a parish in the hundred of Godley and
Chertsey, 7 miles N.N.E. from Guildford, and 25 S.W.
from London, between the Wey and Arun, and the
Basingstoke canals, near their j auction; containing, by
the census of 1801, 33 houses, and 230 inhabitants; by
the census of 1811, 264; and of 1821, 294 inhabitants.
The living is a curacy with Wisley.
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QUARRY-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chaldon, 4
miles N. E. from Reigate.

QUARRY-HOUSE, a handsome house, and an extensive
farm, in the southerly part of the parish of Godstone, 9
miles S. from Croydon, adjoining on the east to the
road from London, through Croydon and Godstone, to
Brighton ; the property of Sir William Clayton, and the
present residence of Mr. William Hall.

QUEEN-WOOD-HILL, in the parish of Chertsey, S
miles S.W. from that town, adjoining to Ottershaw-park;
a neat villa, the property of the Lady of the Manor of
Chertsey (late Miss Sewell, married), and the present
residence of Mrs. Christie.
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